
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Cole, James (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/15/2011 6:40:59 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Revised letter to Chairman Leahy 
Attachments: 	 leahy fast and furious response 4-15-11.docx 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tee: 202-353-8878 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 8:56 PM 
To: Cole, James (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: Revised letter to Chairman Leahy 

Fyi if you want a look before it goes. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 07:38 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Revised letter to Chairman Leahy 

I just made the one change you identified. 

<<leahy fast and furious response 4-15-11.docx>> 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 

DOJ-FF-25192 
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